ORBAY
COUNCIL ~—
Wednesday, 6 August 2014

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 14 August 2014

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Addis
Councillor Doggett
Councillor Brooksbank

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Kay Heywood, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207026
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(i)




(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Minutes
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 17 July 2014.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a
Premises Licence in respect of Abbey Service Station, Avenue
Road, Torquay TQ2 5LG

To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of Abbey Service Station, Avenue Road, Torquay.

Conviction of Torbay Council Licensed Driver of Fraud
To consider a report on the above.

(ii)

(Pages 1 - 6)

(Pages 7 - 43)

(Pages 44 - 53)



Agenda Iltem 3
ORBAY
COUNCIL"'/

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
17 July 2014
-: Present :-

Councillors Addis, Bent and Parrott

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Addis was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 15 May 2014 were
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay TQ1 1ED

Members considered a report on an application for a Variation to a Premises
Licence in respect of Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay TQ1 1ED.

The Premises do fall within the Cumulative Impact Area.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation

Police Representation in 17 June 2014
relation to Licensing
Objective ‘The
Prevention of Crime and
Disorder’ and proposed
additional conditions.

Public Protection Representation in 18 June 2014
relation to Licensing
Objective ‘The
Prevention of Public
Nuisance’ proposed
recommendation.

Interested Parties 4 Representations in Various dates
relation to Licensing
Objectives ‘The
Prevention of Crime and
Disorder,” ‘The
Prevention of Public

Page 1



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 17 July 2014

Nuisance’ and ‘Public
Safety.” One
Representation
represented 8 people
and another is in the
form of a petition with 20
signatures.

Oral Representation received from:

Name Details

Applicant The Applicant outlined the
application, as set out in the
submitted documents and responded
to Members questions.

Police Representative The Police Representative outlined
their representation, as set out in the
submitted documents and responded
to Members questions.
Environmental Health The Environmental Health Officer
outlined their objection, as set out in
the submitted documents and
responded to Members questions.

Four Members of the Public Four Members of the Public
individually outlined their objection, as
set out in the submitted documents
and responded to Members
questions.

Additional Information:

At the Hearing the Applicant made a request for additional time for oral
representations. The Chairman agreed to the request from the Applicant and
permitted 15 minutes for Oral Representations.

With agreement from the interested parties the Applicant and Council’s
Environmental Health Officer both circulated additional conditions for
consideration.

Decision:

That the application for a Variation to a Premises Licence, in respect of Park Lane,
1 Torwood Street, Torquay be granted as orally amended by the Applicant at the
Hearing, in withdrawing all licensable activities from taking place on the newly
constructed roof terrace area. This Variation is granted with the following
conditions:

1) No entry or re-entry into the Premises after 02:00 hours.

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 17 July 2014

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

9)

No amplified or live music on the roof terrace at any time.

The volume of background music must be set and maintained at a level that is
agreed by a Torbay Council Environmental Health Officer before the roof
terrace is open to the public.

Background music on the roof terrace must cease at 02:00 hours, and be in
accordance with that detailed in Annex 3, conditions 7 and 8 of the Premises
existing Premises Licence.

Before the roof terrace area is open to the public, the door leading onto the
roof terrace area shall be inspected by an Environmental Health Officer of
Torbay Council and where it is deemed necessary by that Officer, an acoustic
lobby shall be constructed to the satisfaction of Torbay Council to ensure that
potential noise outbreak from the Premises does not occur. Any such lobby
shall be constructed before the roof terrace area is open to the public to use.

Where it has been necessary to construct a lobby as mentioned in point 5
above, that lobby shall be constructed and operated in such a way to ensure
that if regulated entertainment is being played inside the premises, only one
door shall be opened at any one time to prevent noise breakout. These doors
shall be fitted with automatic closers.

After 23:00 hours numbers of patrons permitted to use the roof terrace area
shall be limited to a maximum of 60 patrons at any one time.

Patrons shall not be permitted to take drinks onto the roof terrace area after
23:00 hours

All patrons consuming drinks on the roof terrace area must cease doing so at
23:00 hours and arrangements must be in place by the premises licence
holder for all glasses to be cleared from that area at 23.00 hours. Those
patrons wishing to continue drinking must be advised to do so inside the
Premises.

10) All patrons using the roof terrace area shall be seated at all times.

11) Patrons who behave in a noisy or disorderly manner on the roof terrace area

shall be removed from that area and where appropriate asked to leave the
Premises. Details of this noisy or disorderly conduct shall be recorded in a log
book and where appropriate, details of the patron(s) causing the noise or
disorderly conduct shall be recorded in that log book too.

12) Signage must be displayed reminding patrons to keep noise to a minimum and

warning customers who are excessively noisy or disorderly will be removed
from that area and potentially the Premises.

13) The SIA door steward placed on the roof terrace area must as part of their

duties ensure and manage customers’ behaviour and take appropriate actions,
as required by condition 11.

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 17 July 2014

14) Patrons leaving the Premises for all purposes between 22:00 hours on
Saturday nights until 02:00 hours on Sunday mornings will not be permitted
back into the Premises without paying an entrance fee.

15) From the time the Premises open until 21:00 hours, members of staff and SIA
door stewards should direct patrons to the roof terrace area if they suspect
that the patron(s) is leaving by the main entrance to smoke outside the

Premises.

16) From 21:00 hours until the Premises close, members of staff and SIA door
stewards shall direct patrons to the roof terrace area if they suspect that the
patron(s) is leaving by the main entrance to smoke outside the Premises.

17) Notices shall be prominently displayed within all bars of the Premises
informing patrons who wish to smoke to use the roof terrace area.

18) If Torbay Council receives a complaint of noise nuisance emanating from the
Premises and an Environmental Health Officer of Torbay Council deems noise
nuisance to exist and the upholds the complaint, the Premises Licence Holder
shall on receiving written confirmation of that complaint from Torbay Council:

a) Co-operate with Torbay Council’'s Environmental Health Officers and
implement remedial measures to the satisfaction of the Environmental
Health Officers immediately or as reasonably practicable to do so, as
determined by the Environmental Health Officer; and

b) Where remedial action cannot be identified and remediated to the
satisfaction of the Environmental Health Officer, the roof terrace area shall
be closed to all patrons at 20:00 hours until such time that the noise
nuisance can be identified and the necessary remedial work can carried

out.

19) In respect of the roof terrace area, CCTV cameras shall be installed in this
area to the satisfaction of the police and there shall be a monitor situated
behind the ground floor bar for viewing by staff.

20) The roof terrace is to have a solid perimeter wall of at least eight feet, with the
exception of the Torwood Street elevation where it shall be six feet. The wall
is to have a density of at least 10 kilograms per square meter with no gaps.

21) Non sound reflective surfaces shall be used on the walls and floor where
practically possible.

22) The roof terrace will close at:
24:00 hours on Sunday, but 03:00 hours Bank Holiday Sundays;
24:00 hours on Monday and Tuesday;
02:00 hours on Wednesday
24:00 hours on Thursday
03:00 hours Friday and Saturday

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 17 July 2014

23) The playing of back ground music shall switch off automatically at 02:00 hours.

24) At all times that the roof terrace area is open after 21:00 hours, an SIA
registered door steward shall be situated in that area. Their duties will include,
ensuring that persons using the roof terrace behave in an orderly manner, and
that persons shouting, singing or acting in a way that may cause a noise
nuisance will be asked to leave the roof terrace area and if necessary, the
Premises.

Reasons for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the written and oral representations and the
significant amendment to the application, in that the Applicant was no longer
seeking to apply for licensable activities on the roof terrace area, Members
resolved to modify the Premises Licence, having been satisfied that noise
nuisance and an increase in crime and disorder were occurring from and at this
Premise.

Members noted the attempt made by the Applicant to address the concerns raised
by the Police by constructing a smoking area to avoid patrons using the outside
area of the Premises to smoke.

Taking in to consideration this attempt and concerns, Members gave careful
consideration to the concerns and potential concerns raised by residents and the
Council’s Senior Environmental Health Officer. In doing so, Members concluded
that not all noise nuisance could be attributed to this Premises, that the current
situation at the Premises as it stood was unacceptable, that the restricted use of
the roof terrace area with the additional 23 conditions should help alleviate the
current increase in crime and noise nuisance, whilst placing more responsibility
and control of those patrons on the Premises Licence Holder.

Members gave careful consideration to all of the conditions put forward by the
Applicant, the Police and the Council’'s Environmental Health Officer and in turn,
resolved that each of the conditions accepted and in part modified by them were
appropriate in light of the current situation at the Premises, the concerns raised by
both residents and Responsible Authorities and the Applicant’s history of not
immediately responding to or resolving Responsible Authorities concerns.

In considering the Council’s Licensing Statement of Principles 2011, as raised in a
number of representations, Members resolved that with the oral representation of
the Applicant and his significant amendment to the application, the restricted use
of the roof terrace area with the additional 23 conditions that the grant of this
variation would not add to crime and disorder or public nuisance. Instead Members
concluded that the grant of this variation would alleviate the current unacceptable
situation and promote the Licensing Objectives which on the evidence before
them, were clearly being undermined.

Having given careful consideration to all of the concerns raised in respect of this
Premise and the Premises Licence Holder, Members resolved that the

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 17 July 2014

modification of this licence should alleviate these concerns. However if it does not,
Members in concluding noted that both Interested Parties and the Responsible
Authorities could call a Review of this Premises Licence.

Chairman/woman

Page 6



Agenda Item 6

ORBAY
COUNCIL i omy

Public Agenda Item: Yes
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a
Premises Licence in respect of Abbey Service Station, Avenue
Road, Torquay TQ2 5LG
Wards Affected: Tormohun

To: Licensing Sub- On: 14 August 2014
Committee

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208025
YD E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Variation to a Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3  The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder”, “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”, “Public Safety” and “The
Protection of Children from Harm”.

1.4  The matter must be considered on its own merits having received details of the
issues arising either at a hearing or by written Representations if all parties have
agreed that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representations
and issues arising, a decision must be made to take such steps as are
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are either:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or
(b) reject the application in whole or in part.

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at
the determination of the matter.

2, Introduction

2.1 An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a

Premises Licence. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. Only the
relevant pages of the application are shown.

Page 7



2.2

2.3

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-
To extend the hours for the Sale of Alcohol off the Premises to 24 hours daily.

The licence presently allows the Sale of Alcohol off the Premises Monday to
Saturday from 0800 until 2300; Sunday 1000 until 2230; Good Friday 0800 until
2230; Christmas Day 1200 until 1500 and 1900 until 2230.

To add the Provision of Late Night Refreshment from 2300 until 0500 daily both
indoors and outdoors.

To be open 24 hours daily. The licence presently has no restrictions on opening
hours.

To remove the embedded restrictions in the licence as detailed in section L of
the application.

To make structural alterations to the Premises and to increase the licensable
area to allow the Sale of Alcohol and the Provision of Late Night Refreshment
throughout the entire Premises.

A copy of the current premises licence showing the licensable activities,
timings and conditions is shown at Appendix 2 of this report.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met
the administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the
variation to the Premises Licence, as relevant Representations have been
received from Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties. The Licensing
Authority is also satisfied that the Representations were received within the
appropriate time-scale, have not been subsequently withdrawn and are not
vexatious or frivolous.

We have received a Representation from the Police in relation to the Licensing
Objective “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder” and “The Protection of
Children from Harm”. This is shown as Appendix 3 of this report.

We have received a Representation from Public Protection in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as
Appendix 4 of this report.

We have received 16 Representations from Interested Parties in relation to the
Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder”, “The Prevention of
Public Nuisance” and “Public safety”.

Of these Representations one is in the form of a petition with 38 signatures. The
other 15 Representations have in total 20 signatures. It is important to note that
6 Interested Parties who have sent individual Representations have also signed
the petition and are included within the 38 signatures. These are shown as
Appendix 5 of this report.

There have been no Representations received from any other Responsible
Authority or any other Interested Party.

Page 8



2.4  The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

2.5 Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

2.6 If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

2.7 If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-
(a) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify
the conditions
(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend
(i) thatany variation made ought not to have been made, or
(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

2.8  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Relevant sections of the application form.
Appendix 2 Copy of the current Premises Licence.
Appendix 3 Representation from the Police.
Appendix 4 Representation from Public Protection.
Appendix 5 Representations from Interested Parties.

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 9



Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 1

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

FYWe Rontec Watford Limited

(Insert name(s) of applicant) T
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
1

Part I — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Abbey Service Station
Avenue Road

Post town Torquay Postcode TQ2 5L.G
Telephone number at premises (if any) 01803 212 671
Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £41,500

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if different
from premises address

Post town Jersey : JE1 1BD

Page 10



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? DXves ]
No

Ifnot, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |DP| T |1\f_1\|/[ ITI[ I L[ 1]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

A petrol forecourt store selling a broad range of groceries, household products and alcohol. Situated at
Abbey Service Station, Avenue Road, Torquay, TQ2 5LG to be varied as follows:

1. To extend the hours for the sale of alcohol to 24 hours daily.

2. To include the provision of late night refreshment between the hours of 2300 and 0500 daily.
3. To remove the embedded restrictions in the licence.

4. To include in Annex 2 the conditions in boxes b to e of Section M of the operating schedule.
5. To make alterations to the premises.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number
expected to attend:

Page 11




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
1)

g

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking ves, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of Iate night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box )

In all cases complete boxes X, L and M

Page 12

Please tick all that apply

O O00000 O

X

X



Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
{please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors I
Day Start Finish Both X
Mon 0000 0500 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
2300 2400
Tue | 0000 | 0500
2300 2400
Wed 0000 0500 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)
2300 2400
Thur | 0000 | 0500
2300 2400
Fri 0000 0500 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
2300 2400 the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 0000 0500
2300 2400
Sun | 0000 | 0500
2300 2400

Page 13




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohel be for consumption — On the

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises ]

(please read guidance note

&) Off the X

premises

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon 0000 2400 State anv seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue | 0000 {2400

Wed | gooo | 2400

Thur | gooo 2400 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on _the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0000 | 2400

Sat 0000 | 2400

Sun | 0000 | 2400

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

The premises sell alcohol and other age restricted products.

Page 14




L

h-

Hours premises are open
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | go00 | 2400

Tue 0000 2400

Wed | 0000 | 2400
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur | 0000 2400 please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0000 | 2400

Sat 0000 | 2400

Sun 0000 | 2400

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking,

1.

2.

The embedded restrictions set out in the Lcence.

The hours for the sale of alcohol are ciurently restricted to:

Monday to Saturday (other than Christmas Day): 0800 to 2300

Sunday (other than Christmas Day) 1000 to 2230
Good Friday 0800 to 2230
Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 and 1900 to 2230.

The above restrictions and conditions would be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation.

Please tick as appropriate

Page 15




a) General —all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. A CCTV system will be installed, or the existing system maintained, such system to be fit for the
purpose.

2. The CCTV system shall be capable of producing immediate copies of recordings on site. Copies
of recordings will be capable of being recorded digitally on to CD/DVD or other equivalent
medium.

3. Any recording shall be retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of 28
days and shall be made available, subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation, to the
police for inspection on request.

4. The CCTV system will incorporate a camera covering the entrance door and the alcohol
display areas and will be capable of providing an image which is regarded as identification
standard. The precise positions of the cameras may be agreed, subject to compliance with
Data Protection legislation, with the police from time to time.

5. The system will display, on any recording, the correct time and date of the recording.

6. A system will be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image.

7. The CCTV system will be maintained so as to be fully operational throughout the hours that the
premises are open for any licensable activity.

¢) Public safety

The premises licence holder will at all times maintain adequate levels of staff. Such staff levels will be
disclosed, on request, to the licensing authority and police.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Adequate waste receptacles for use by customers shall be provided in and immediately outside the
premises.

Page 16




¢) The protection of children from harm

The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy will apply to the premises whereby
all cashiers will be trained to ask any customer attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears to be under
the age of 25 years (or older if the licence holder so elects) to produce, before being sold alcohol,
identification being a passport or photocard driving licence bearing a holographic mark or other form of
identification bearing the customer’s photograph, date of birth and the Proof of Age Standards Scheme (or
similarly accredited scheme) hologram.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
® Thave made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
®  Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where X
applicable.
® [ understand that I must now advertise my application.
[ have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. 4
®  [understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be K

rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARID SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly

authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in
what capacity.

Signature wiwced uf

Date 23 June 2014

Capacity Solicitors duly authorised on behalf of the Applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 17




LA W1 b WPt s s CAAICSIIO [P -

THE ENTIRE PREMISES MAY BE USED FOR
THE SALE OF ALCOHOL AND THE PROVISION
OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

ABBEY - PROPDSED

| YT ey

T |~

OFFICE v, __

Store Room

electtics

rnrener] |t

Alkin Shephtiing Deslgn
& Project Managment

25 Weathoraugh Lune

1900A | DAty oM
Drawing Mo

DA-2012-

bty e e b
1 g i g N gy
Bt e o e b e o e

—




RN %enda ltem 6
Appe

' ™
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence
\ - . ' Y,
LOCAL AUTHORITY
Torbay Council
Licensing & Public Protection
ORB AY clo Town Hall
Castle Circus
COUNCIL "# Torquay
o TQ1 3DR
Part 1 - Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION
Abbey Service Station
Avenue Read, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5LG Telephone 01803 212216

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENGE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT-OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time Tc
M. The sale by retail of alcohal for consumption OFF the premises only
Monday to Saturday 8:00am 11:00pm
Sunday 10:00am 10:30pm
Good Friday 8:00am 10:30pm
Christmas Day Noon 3:00pm
Christmas Day 7:00pm 10:30pm

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time Tc
Not Applicable

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

Part 2

NAME, {REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE _

Rontec Watford Limited 13-14 Esplanade, St Helier, Jersey, JE1 1BD.
Telephone (1923 694038

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE]}
Rontec Watford Limited 108486

Printed by LalPac on 05 Jun 2014 at 16:13 m““"““"EHWMI”MII"""" PLO001/34817  Page1of5



ﬁLicensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Raymond Hugh BUCKLEY 24 Ashton Court, Kingsteignton, Devon, TQ12 3TL.

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL . . R

Licence No. PA1602 Issued by Torbay

b Cae

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager
5 June 2014

Printed by LalPac on 05 Jun 2014 at 16:13 "I"“” mmﬂmlm |mm||||“|| | ||| PL0001/34817  Page2of 5



Licensing Act 2003
¥Premises Licence

)
ANNEXES
ANNEX 1
MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
1} No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence , or
{b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his/her personal
licence is suspended.
2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.
3) (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies o

the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

{2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such
older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing
their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

4) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitted price.

ANNEX 2
None
ANNEX 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

None

ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Printed by LalPac on 05 Jun 2014 at 16:13 ""“I“ |||||"mlmw m‘mmmmlm PLO001/34817  Page3of5



-
—

. ﬁn._._ ¥I) HOSEID 0H J0 INISHGD 3HL LNOHIUWA It¥d Rl HD ATIOMM HIHLZ Alvvd ﬂE__..._.u_—.z'. 01 0I5CITSI0 ¥ (3409 38 o6 JOH I8y SIHIINGD SU ANYANGD Ivil J0 SISIHIWNI JHL 0L "WINGMHO JS0Jdnd ANy BDJ Q357 10 10M ISOR QMY 0L YT NOSEID “I0H JO ALHIdOHS 3HL 1 DHRAYEd SIHL QJ
DR-BRNHVE0

= s e cer ) S LINOCAVYT 7 -
@ﬁoa_fiﬁ _Si

( so/easee =) T A0 o s Tk T oM ELVEY O m._DJUA/..b\nfﬂ... M - 4&.
ﬂ:nu:vw.. sisboucw TIQHODTY HIM LNOAV A¥d LHOIN
SNILLIAJOHS SNILSIXI # J3S0d0ud
£ 71 oewnsa ¥
E {us 'bs 0¥1) AYNDHOL ‘AZEEY | i | dlde| i _\ \ \ \ \ \ \
s N 4133mMs S133MS il &
n e W3R Z0) | 2
: AL zl| K 34vs|/
WroTpaposaigeuuof ¢ row-r  AIVISI TYRISOONI HOUWIOD 13
BELLIOS 110 TN vy T ‘o Ovy BIvAtd| v
¥COLLI2S m—.—a ‘ON AL QL7 ¥ KOS58 03| m \
SUOIMAULN| VL TYNOLLYNEILNI m
OWOHd onodd | - OWOYd M
] - W (@]
n S| 5 w 2 O 533 oY)
% gl & £[£ o _ 8004 (b
TS ol = (] (@]
™~ - Q Hld I
<< =3 “l @ ™ ©
Q Bl o = 7 7 ~
= - v QUVOEdND
g 2 - mo_Eou._mﬁ INIATIHS ONCNCY 4]
z ) ————
4 = o B M [®) I ; ()
a g Y 7N Yido / o)
AYA00¥D Ad350u9 a - ’
d \ ) o _ - Wu ©
1S5 \x A s-00l8l 2. o
{23 1 LINIEVD ==
SIHIMANYS AIHND3s jag
MNING GITIHD AYND  AMIVQ _____ eonity
OLemeest” | ¥ITIHD | ITIHO { aE T U L]
MITIHD “a 2 | Ao L | a1 | 0 L ohdow .
pd Ll L LSS LS v yd
did [ S L. P
YHIWYD ALIMND3S X
i JN3931 \
- B
24v5)|
d of —
rﬁcnuu A SINAWONINY 3Iva >u¢\_ \_
mensat INA'TEHS ONITIGY &3
SNOILYTIYLSNI ANV OL NOd Q3MI3HD - \
245 36 OL 34V ONY ' ONIRYYO NDIS3Q (_ v S
INIHIS WOYS NANYL 3uY SNOILSOd Tivm
NSV EAN0A N A P TWIS LON &0 D w
QL7 ¥31 NOSEID 0¥ A Q3NGIY 1V
WOWINI 3HL 34Y NMCHS SNOISN3WIQ -

¥ IX3INNV




Building safer communities together

ICONSTABULARY!
Licensing Team Licensing Department East
Torbay Council Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
C/O Torquay Town Hall Force Headquarters
Castle Circus EXETER
TORQUAY EX2 7HQ

TQ1 3DR
Telephone: 01392 452225

15 July 2014
Dear Sir/Madam

Abbey Service Station, Avenue Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5LG

| refer to an application to Vary the Premises Licence in respect of the above named
premises {Premises Licence No PL1 refers), submitted by the applicant, Rontec
Watford Limited.

My Police Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smatt, has visited the premises and discussed
this application with the Designated Premises Supervisor, Mr Raymond Buckley. As a
result of these discussions, the police request the following conditions are imposed on
the licence:

1.

licensingeast@devonandcornwall. pnn.police.uk

The sale and supply of alcohol between 11.00 pm and 6.00 am daily, shall be
restricted to service by staff through the serving hatch at the front of the
premises.

No persons other than management, their staff, site service providers and
members of the emergency services shall be allowed access to the premises,
other than the forecourt between 11.00 pm and 6.00 am daily.

All spirits shall be located behind the counter and shall be sold by counter
service only.

Alcohol displays within the premises shall be located so that staff can view these
displays at all times.

There shall be no alcohol displays within 2 metres of the store entrance.

There will be no sales or supply of beers, ales, lager, bitter or cider with an ABV
of more than 6%.

www.devon-cornwall.police.uk Page 23 S ——

SF 615




7. No single cans of alcohol shall be sold from the premises.

8. The Premises Licence Holder or Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure
that a Refusals Register is maintained to inciude details of all alcchol sales that -
are refused and the reason for refusal. This register shall be retained for a
period of 12 months and will be made available to the Police Licensing Officer,
and other authorised enforcement officers of Responsible Authorities on request.

9. Challenge 25 Posters shall be displayed in prominent positions within the
premises and adjacent to the service hatch.

10.An Incident Book shall be maintained to record details of the dates, times and
details of any incidents occurring on the premises. This Incident Book shail be
retained for a period of 12 months and will be made available for inspection at
any reasonable time by the Police Licensing Officer or other authorised
enforcement officers of Responsible Authorities on request.

11.The Premises Licence Holder or Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure
that all members of staff employed in the sale of alcohol shall receive
appropriate training, and regular refreshment training, with regards to the
Challenge 25 Policy, the identification of persons who are drunk and refusing
service. A record of such training will be maintained and kept on the premises
for a period of 12 months and shall be available for inspection at any reasonable
time by the Police Licensing Officer or other authorised enforcement officers of
Responsible Authorities on request.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact Julie
Smart on 01803 218900.

Yours faithfully

Crifimen

Superintendent C Armes
LPA Commander

Page 24




Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 4

Memorandum

To: Steve Cox From :  Karl Martin
c.c Contact : Karl.Martin@torbay.gov.uk
c.c. Ext : 01803 208025
c.c My Ref : SR No: 205536 4PC (Form
. 150)
For the attention of: Your
Mandy Guy Ref
Date 1 22 July 2014

Subject: Premises — Licensing Act 2003
Premises Name & Address: Abbey Service Station, 47 Avenue Road, Torquay,
Devon, TQ2 5LG

After careful consideration of the above application, | wish to make it known to the licensing
committee my views on the proposed application to assist your deliberations.

Abbey service station is located on a busy main road in area of mixed residential and business use.
The site currently operates 24hrs a day for the sale of petroleum products and the shop provides a
typical range of consumable products offered by most petrol stations. Currently the shop closes to
the public at 11:00pm and service is offered via the night hatch until 6:00am the following morning.
This site like many petrol stations are single manned during the night period and to my knowledge
this is the only 24hr petrol station serving Torquay.

The department in the last ten years has received one complaint about noise and rubbish in 2007.
The site was under different management at the time and the owners were given advice and no
further complaints have been received to date from members of the public or other businesses.

It is my view that as the site currently operates 24hrs a day without any recorded history of noise
complaints to our department and if this application is therefore granted as applied for it is unlikely to
add to the existing noise environment and therefore not currently undermine the licensing objective
‘The Prevention of Public Nuisance'.

This opinion is based upon the fact that the current activities, i.e. the sale of groceries, which could
be commercially expanded and have been a planning matter for consideration in the past, are not
licensable activities and would arguably form the basis for the majority of sales during the night time
period even if this application was agreed. This we have no power to manage via the Licensing Act
2003 but could form the basis for a complaint under other statutory provisions, and would be
investigated through those provisions.

Kind Regards

Jthot— .

Karl Martin
Public Protection Officer

Page 25



Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 5

NB: THIS PETITION WAS RECEIVED FROM 44 SIGNATORIES

ToRRAY COUNCIL
Licensing e 1y 90
Town Hall 15 Jul 2%
Castle Circus _
Tal 30R COMMUNITY SAFETY
07/07/2014
Dear Sir or Madam,

We are writng to make a request for Torbay Couns! to refuse the application by Rontec Watford Ltd
to exiend the hours for the sale of alcoho! to 24 hours 7 days a week at the Abbey Service Station
Torquay TG2 SLEG.
The current situation where alcohol is being sold until 11.00 pm has had 2 profound anti soclal effect
an our averyday lives and our businesses. We have been routinely deprived of siaep due to the
drunken behaviour, viclenee, boy racars and verbal and physical abuse which takes place regularly
inte the early haurs of the moming.
This extension of the Jicencing hours wouid have a catastrophic effect on working people and the
summounding businesses as we will now have people coring for more aleohol after the clubs close
and drinking on the street in parties as they do now.

As we are seeing wonderful improvements In The Bay especially around the harbour there is a real
opostunity for Torquay to move upwards and away Trom the anti social stag and hen party
reputation it has had for many years and become a proper resort.

Does this do anything to help this #

f think not.

| ask Torbay Coundl to refuse this application,
Yours faithfully,

NAME ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER




The Community Partnership of Chelston Cockington and Livermead would like
to make representations against the licence variation for Abbey Service
Station Avenue Road.

The sale of alcohol 24 hours a day every day has a strong risk of leading
to a degradation of the night time environment for the community
surrcunding the filling station, noise will increase and there is a real
risk of increased antisocial behaviour that would lead to public nuisance.
The police resources are already stretched without adding to the burden of
policing in this area. There are a number of visitor accommodation
providers in the area and undue noise throughout the night would have a
serious negative impact on the businesses.

The community partnership believes the application should be refused

Page 27



Torbay Licensing

Torbay Coundl

12% July 2014

Dear SirfMadam,

RE : ABBEY SERVICE STATION, Avenue Road, Torquay — Change of Liguor Licence

We wish to strongly object to the change of licensing hours and 24 hour epening of the ahove
garage. We have spoken to our counciliors, both Nicole Amil, Mark Pountney who are both in
agreement that this should not be alfowed, as would set a precedent to others.

As far as we know there is no comparable, there are no other petro! stations that have this, even
Tesco/esso on Teignmouth Road only opens from 6 a.m. till midnight. There is no need for this, and
if passed will sot 2 precedent to others.

This would be detrimental to the area, to all of the Guest houses and residents. Firstly unlike
Teignmauth read our buildings gecgrephically are closer and secondly being the only 24 hour
station/shop in the whole area, it will attract people from far afield to buy from the shop
incl.alcohol. This willlead to, as they are planning for their business, a massive increase in the
volume of vehicles (and the nolse assoclated with that) and people {conversation of which batween
midnight and 5 am will fikely be inappropriate to locgls and holiday makers}. Paopie already hang
around shouting spposite all of us and the selling of alcohol will add to this terribly. Sound travels
very easily in a built up area and will magnify on our buildings snd businesses so close by.

As a Guest House and resident we helleve that by allowing this change it will encourage persons ta
tha area, and with the possibility of a higher cime and disorder, nolse disturbance znd public
nuisance sssaciated with alcohol, There is also the issue of public safety of surrounding propertios
and owners, we want to fee] safe in cur homes and in the street and for our guests too In our case.

We have signed a petition seal in by as well, but this our main

letter of objoction to the proposed chanpes.

Yours faithfully,




Licensingz & Public Protection 12 July 2014

Torbay Council

C#O Town Hall -

Castle Cireus TORBAY COUNCIL
Torquay

TQ1 3DR 16 JUL 201

COMMUNITY SAFETY

Ref:- Licencing Application :- Abboy Service Station, Avenue Road, Torguay, TQ2 5LG

Deaar Sir,

1 would like to strongly object to the application for an extended licence to sell aleohol 24 hawrs a
day, 7 days a week and late night refreshment licence on the following grounds.

Increased volume of vehicalay and pedestrian {raffic througheut the night.

Although the garage is already open 24 hours, the granting of a 24 drinks licence would increase the
volume of undesirable traffic in a residential area, Residents are regularly disturbed by the constant
noise generated by the garage customers, apart from vehicles vsing the garage there is 4 constant
stream of shonting and foul language especiaily at weckends. This will only be enhanced by the
granting of this licence by encouraging even more people into the avea to purchase alcohol on the
way home from pubs and clubs.

Increase in velume of litter .

The discarding of wnwanted food packaging, drinks containers et is & constant souree of frusiration
io Iocal residents. The serving of lale night refreshments without the Ficilitics (o consume them on
the premises will only encourage more litter as people discard packaging in gardens and driveways.

Inerease in volume of violence, unsociable behaviour and property damage.

I the 10 years that I have lived in this property I have had damage canscd to thres of my vehicles,
seen many other vehicles with broken mirrors, windsereen wipers, damaged gardens and signs. [
have also witnessed many drunken arginments and a total disregard for local residents who ate
irving to sleep, there has slso been a murder just a few yards from the garage. Although I cammot
attribute 51l of these problems fo the zarage, T do fesl that the 24 hour opening of this garage
encourages meny drunken individuals and groups into the arez o purchase cigarsttes and food
throughout the night, the sale of alcohol with only escalate these problems.

[nerease in driving offerces

The selling of alcokol 24 hours will possibly increase the volume of irresponsible people who drive
under the infiuence of drink or drugs, with people who bave been drinking at home or partying at
fidends, doving to the parage from other areas of the town to purchase mare alcohol.

Increase in general noise and discomiort to local residents

Although Avenue Road is a main roule into the central seafront, it is a predominantly residential
arca occupied mainiy by people who have to work and require a reasonable nights slesp, there are
also a number of small guest hovses who are struggling to sarvive during these dificult financial
times. The additional problems esvsed by the granting of this licence will not help the futnre of
these local businesses or holiday goests views on their holiday in Torquay.

Page 29



Existing Late Nizht Refreshment Facilities close by

I would like to point to the fact that if local taxi drivers, night workers or drinkers on the way home
from pubs and clubs require Iate night food or refreshments, theos is a perfectly positioned
McDonalds Restaurant approximately | mile away. This already operates a 24 hour food and
refreshment service with excellent facilities for clienis to consume their'purchase on site, there are
also toilet facilitics, in fact cverything required for a late night refreshment break, The McDonalds
restanrant is also in a much more suitable locution on a retail park, which causes NO disruption as it
not in the cenire of a residential arca.

In conclusion I feed that this application by Rontec Watford Ltd is based purely on financial
prounds, with & total lack of consideration for the local commuminity., 1 fail to see the need for aleohol
1o be purchased throughout the night 4t a Iocal garage, espocially as most late night crime, violence
and etiminal damage is alcohol fuelled. 1 feel that the granting of eny late night refreshment licence
or alcohol Heence should be refused on the prounds thit it would be delrimenial to the living
standards of the local rezidents and nat in the public inferest.

Yours sincerely

Page 30



TORBAY COUNCIL

18 JUL 204

e Tuly 2oue

COMMUNITY SAFETY

'b,r_@._( 'g-\'h
T won M«t?@ +o au%;u_u ek e E3&e W%
L’Y&t-\ Y atu—i‘mf f’a l:t_e,\,\ %t’ :j‘\,c-u.n. ’}t_;;q 9 j.-._ W'huﬂ_,{) _S-’U-_B%‘G«é}'
el b vt be tbore pespl whe Aad bue dmidGeg
)kw&bwi’ A %M}“‘G and LSl e {.mr fF"O‘-""-%ﬁLEr

Tha Wolda ca- sc.rw\,:mél /Qif\pb\.al’\'\v\-g ans Tl?eiff«%ﬁy—mi“ Usa
BB/":;:.\J.u,u_aﬁmaqc ‘3"{“ W_ﬂ_(_ o0 HWear et a—ix‘n_a.J.L‘ Y
reel2l Ustir Space hehoten ul garde-and
6“‘4“0-%’"’ a3 ee g :.I-\_«Q-' aﬂru‘;[«l ;Lm.m;%r. fv‘”—""""sj’
Wico Ktod -%' Iehaviont  ord o i beboesn  Qare = L{--.}’w\y
ﬁwhw,ﬂmﬂ_’ o Taidey e.u_?m«g:tiur—ﬁa-ﬂa el

T wenld he Aot~ cé—w.lctd:,ﬂ, 1& o dactde wot &
e?rnk,,\_z\' Ko v'lﬁfmq‘. QTPMF ’r]-,n.-; mo bEe e fruesaa
hclsenee B e Locdll vosiclodyy, 1 N v penl
Sro.  AeaLlix {aws R J‘LC'M) e he M
E{fectad.

J"h‘P&MT u Lo il Cawatdec A GL.TJ]JG?LW e f{‘:@ ba

C.ou.:.?, Redee ﬂ‘(] Mot cofn dakrle | clnd orrive ot N hats
clecsiow a,c.c_orJZust.-.( .

\J’d"\"v"f ?{'b.‘t,t::.q_[l.l .

Page 31



Tarbay Licensing

Torbay Caouncil _
TORBAY G QUNGIL

12% July 2014

=Ty

Dear Sir/Madam,

: reuay ~ Chanpe of Ligquor Licence

We wish to strongly object to the change of ficensing hours and 24 hour opening of the above
Barage,

As far as we know there is no comparable, there are no other petrol stations that have this, even
Tesco/esso on Teignmouth Road only opens from 6 a.m. til} midnight.

As a Guest House and resident we belleve that by allowing this change it will encourage persens to
the area, and with the possibiiity of a higher arime and disorder, nolse disturbance and publlc
nuisancs associated with alcohol, There 15 also the issue of public safety of surrounding properties
and owners, we want o feel safe in our homes and in the street and for our guests too In our case,

We have signed a petition sent In by _as well, buk this cur maln

letter of objection to the proposed changes.
Yours faithfully,

Page 32



Torbay Licensing Officer TORBAY COUNGIL

Town Hel

asie UIrcus HEH

Torquay  TQ13DR 223Ut 20 17 July 2014
COMMUNITY SAFETY

Dear Sir ; _

We are writing to ralse our concerns and to request that Torbay Council refuse the
application by Rontec Watford Limited to extend the hours for the sale of aleohol to
24 hours / 7 days a week, at the Abbey Service Station, Torquay, TQ2 5LG (formerly
Esso). Given the arlicle in this week’s Herald Express on a new crackdown by the
Police and Council to prevent drunken and unacceptable bshaviour in Torquay,
selling any alcohol from this Service Station seems foolhardy in the extreme, and a
total contradiction to the image Torbay Gouncll appear to be wanting to give.

Currently alcohol sold untit 2300hrs is already creafing a severe anti-social climate
on our lives and that of our guests and business, Qurselves and our neighbougs in
Avenue Road, are routinely deprived of sleep due fo drunken and aggressive
behaviour, cars ‘racing’ up and down the road with illegal exhausts, speeding
mototbikes (again with llegal fittings) well into the early hours. We often have
youths obviously the worse for wear ringing the doorbell in the early hours of the
morning, looking for their friends having got lost and asking for somewhers {0 sleep
— swaying with a botfle/can in their hands. |t disturbs our guests and ourselves and
Is unpleazant {o have to dea! with. In the moming vomit on pavements ¢an be found
with bottles and beer cans thrown into our gardens.

This extension of the ficensing hours would have a profound effect on those living in
the area, as well as the many B&B, Guest House and Hotels that skrive to offer 5
Star accommodation to visitors and enhance Torquay's reputation. Thereis a
pattern of paople buying alcoho! after the bars and clubs close in town and drinking
on ihe streets.

We are always being urged to provide an excellent service and standard of
accommodation to visitors to Torquay to encourage and help the local economy, but
feel very concemed and disappointed if Torbay Council agree o this extension.
There are many improvements taking place in the Bay which is encouraging and
gives the imprassion that Torbay Council ana striving to raise the profile of Torquay
to a good quality destination for those who enjoy lovely surroundings, good food and
excellent cafes and restaurant to help enjoy their time here and to hopefully return or
certainly recommend o others that Torquay is not geing the same way as Blackpool
and other places where stag & hen parties rule and have destroyed once lovely and
vibrant places fo live and work in.

We hereby ask that Torbay Council refuse this application.

Yours faithfully

Page 33



TORBAY COUNCIL
1e=7-14 18 JUL 200

COMMUNITY SAFETY

Licensing & Public Protection
Torbay Council

Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay TQL 3DR

Sirs,

I very strongly object to an all-night licence being granted

to the EBESSC petrol station in Avenue Road to sall take~away food
and alcchol, owing to the trouble caused by the patrons anti-
social behaviour. Shouting, fighting, vomiting, urinating; we
even had a murder outgide Elizabeth Court a few years ago.

My late husband and I suffered many years of this in Torwood
Gardens Road and know the disturbance and sleep distruprive
noise late-night establishments can cauwse. It can be a living
hell.

Truly,

Page 34



Regarding the Application for a 24-hr Licence for Sale of Alcchol for the
above Service Statiomn:

As a Tormohun Ward Councillor, it has been brought to my attention by
residents in the surrounding area that they have deep concerns that if this
licence was granted it would create further crime and disorder and public
nuisance.

We have already had a fatality in that area in the past due to disputes
between local gangs.

If alcohol is to be sold in the early hours of the morning, this will omnly
add fuel to any antiscocial behaviour.

I have been asked by local residents and by the Town Centre Community
Partnership to support them in rejecting this application. I have agreed to
do 8o, and wish to be given the opportunity to speak at the hearing.

Regards

Page 35



\D, Ty

| "&‘EJ A TRl WA A P e T\ | ;

.- wWe &w—wvjﬁ-u-x_. &’ :
oWy oo By mmk

Page 36



Licensing TORBAY COUNCIL

Town Hall

Castle Circus 14 JUL 2014
TQ130R

07/07/2014 - | COMMUNITY SAFETY
Dear Sir or Madam,

| am wring to make a request for Torbay Councll to refuse the application by Rontec Watford Ltd to
extend the hours for the sale of alcohol to 24 hours 7 days a week at the Abbey Service Station
Torquay TQ2 5LG. -

The current situation wheve slcohol is baing sold until 21.00 pra has had a profound anti soclal effect
oh our everyday iives, As |iive opposite, have been routinely deprived of sleep due to the drunken
bahaviour, violence, boy racers and verbal and physical abuse which takes place regularly into the
early hours of the morning.

This extension of the licencing hours would have a catastrophic effect on working people and the
surrounding businesses as we will now have people coming for more alcohol after the clubs dose
and drinking on the street in parties as they do now.

As we are seeing wonderful improvements in The Bay especially around the harbour there is a real
oportunity for Torquay to move upwards and away from the anti social stag and hen party
reputation it has had for many years and become a proper resort,

Does this do anything to help this ?

i think nat.

! ask Torbay Council to refuse this application.

Yours faithfully

Page 37



PAGELOQF 2

Livencing & Public Protection

Torbay Council
C/O Town Hall

Castle Circus
TORBAY COUNDIL | vorquayTaz 30R

-4 JUL 2%

COMMUNITY SAFETY

Ref: Application to vary premises Licance at Abby Road Service Station Avanue Road Torguay
Devon TQ25 51G

Dear Sir

I wish to make representation against the application to vary the abowe lcence for the following
reasons.

Wa have lived and traded as & guest house at the address above directly acrass the road from the
Abby Service Station for nearly 11 years and in that ime we have had constant problems with the
petrol station mainly loud nokse shouting and foul language and loud revving of engines fram
youths on the fore court

When we first moved here in 2004 the service station was open all night and the noise and rowdy
behaviour went on sometimes till 2.00 am and 2,00 am in the morning to such an extent that
several of our guests said that although they loved staying with us they would not return because
of the noise we lost quite a significant amount of trada for this reason.

Any complaints to the sarvice station were met with the attitude that they did not see that there
was a problem and anyway they were making money...

We called the police on numerous occasions but nothing seemed to get done, | eventually wrote
to the chief constable and he passed the problem to an inspector in Paigiton who passed it down
0 the local PCSOs they started to take action and the problem seemed to subside for a while.

When the service station closed at night bacause of problems with the safety of their staff and
thefts and intimidation we thought that that would be the end of the problem and so it seemed
apart from the odd occasion when nolsy youths in their cars, congregated rewving their engines
and turning thelr radios up high again, again with no responss from the servica station staff or the
police,

Page 38



PAGE20F 2

If this application is allowed | feay the same old problems will statt again and if they sell alcohol

Through the night we wiil have the added problem of the drunken stag parties returning to their
hotels stopping at the service station for more drinks. At the moment they just pass down Avenue
Road and back to thelr hote! albeit rather noisily but the nolse does not last that long at present.

We have had a spate of cars parked on Avenue Road befng vandalised by having the wing mirrors
ripped off and some cars being keyed down the side probably by drunks 1 worry that we may see
an incraase in this sort of behaviour with 24 hour drinking at the service statioh.

If they are going to sell late night refreshments betwean 2300 and 0500 docs that mean the shop
area will he open through the night again? If 5o 1 fear for the sefety of the night staff again.

1 know for a fact the some of the staff do not want this application to go ahead as | have spoken to
some of them but of course they will hot say anything against it as they fear for thelr johs.

I don't; believe we will be able to count on the police for support becausa of the drastic manpower
cuts they are facing

In finishing 1 wauld add | can see no advantage to this application but can foresee a1l sorts of
problems again,

For all the abave reasons | object in the strongest terms to the application being pranted.

Yours Sincerely

Page 39



TORBAY COUNGIL

Licensing 15 UL 2084

Town Hall

Castle Circus COMMUNITY SAFETY
TQ13DR

07/07/2014

Dear Sir or Madam,

| am writng to make a request for Torbay Council to refuse the application by Rontec Watford Ltd to
extend the hours for the sale of alcohol to 24 hours 7 days a week at the Abbey Service Station
Torquay TQ2 5LG. | live directly opposite the premises and own my own home, It is a private
residential property, | work full time as a Head Chef in Dartmouth caring for the pallatively ilt.
The current situation where alcohol is being sold until 11.00 pm has had a profound anti soctal effect
on my everyday life., | have been routinely deprived of sleep due to the drunken behaviour,
violence, boy racers and verbal and physical abuse which takes place regularly Into the early hours
of the morning.
This extenslon of the licencing hours would have a catastraphic effect on working people andg the
surrounding businesses as we will now have people coming for more alcohol after the clubs close
and drinking on the street In parties as they do now.
1 object on the following grounds,

NOISE. This will increase as people come to buy alcohol through the night. It will sttract alcoholics
and people coming after the clubs have closed.
ANTI SOCIAL behaviour. There will be an Tncrease of violence fighting { verbal and physical abuse]
VIOLENCE There are already fights both physical and verbal most weekends and bank holidays.This
will increase.

DRINK DRIVING and extra policing necassary.
As we are seeing wonderful improvements in The Bay espedially around the harbour there Is a resl
opartunity for Torquay 16 move upwards and away from the anti social stag and hen party
reputation it has had for many years and become a proper resort.

Does this do anything to help this 7

| think net.

| ask Torbay Council to refuse this application,
Yours faithfull

Page 40



Tarbay Licensing

Terbay Council

et e

12" July 2014 TORBP;{’EOU NCIL

15 JUL 20 1

COMMUNITY SAFETY l
|
Dear Sir/Madam,
RE : ABBEY SERVI AT) venue Road, Torguay - e of Liguor Licence

We wish to strongly object to the change of icensing hours and 24 hour opening of the shove
garage.

As far as we know there is no comparable, there are no other petrol stations that have this, even
Tesco/esso on Teignmouth Read only opans from 6 a,m. tiit midnight,

As a Guest House and resident we belleve that by alfowing this change it will encourage persons to
the area, and with the possibility of 2 higher crime and disorder, noise disturbance and public
nuisance associated with alcohol. There is also the issue of public safety of surrounding propertias
and owners, we want to feel safe in our homes and in the street and for our guests too In our case.

We have signed a petition sentin b
letter of objection to the proposed changes.

as well, but this our main

Yours faithfully,

Page 41



Torbay Licensing
Torbay Council
TORBAY COUNGIL

12" July 2014

18 JuL 2om

COMMUNITY s4zemy

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE : ABBEY SERVICE STATION, Avenue Road, Torquay — Change of Liguor Licence

Woe wish to strongly object to the change of licensing hours and 24 hour apening of the above
garage.

As far as we know there is no comparable, there are no other petrol stations that have this, even
Tesco/esso on Teignmotuth Road only epens from 6 a.m. til! midnight.

As a Guest House and resident we believe that by allowing this change it will encourage persons to
the area, and with the possibllity of a higher ¢rime and disorder, noise disturbance and public
nulsance associated with alcohol. There is also the ssue of public safety of surrcunding properties
and owners, we want to fee] safe in our homes and in the street and for our guests too in ot ¢ase,

We have signed a potition sent in by _ as well, but this our main

letter of objection to the proposed changes.

Yours faithfully,

Page 42



S 6 Llizabeth Court
Avenue Road

TORBP:‘( COoUL &is

Torquag,

ERRIE I
17 JUL 20 TQ?

5.
|
|
COMMUNITY SAFETY |

15 Jul

Dear SirMadam

I write this letter on behalf
to protest about the proposed 24/7 sclling of Alcohol at the Esso
" Garage in Avenue Rd.
We moved to our apartment in Janvary 2008 and every sumsmer in the catly
bours usually about young people coming back from the town under the
influence of drink, sit outside the gates on Avenve Rd, shouting and fighting.
The Anti Social behaviour is appalling so it looks as if these people will now
be able o buy Alcohol and make our lives even more unbearable,
Also we have had attempted break ins to some of our Garages, which have
been reported to the Police.
We have been informed that before we moved here in 2008 that 2 young lad
was murdered just outside our flats in the early hours and it was drink
related, and a couple of weeks later there was an attempted rape also in the
early hours which was also drink related and the police used the garage from
No 12 to store the wheelie bins looking for evidence, apparently Chelston has
a sertous enough alcohol problem without making it worse.
So we implore you to think again before you grant this Alcohol licence.

Thanking you

Page 43



Agen

da ltem 7

ORBAY
COUNCIL ey

Public Agenda ltem: Yes

Title: Conviction of Torbay Council Licensed Driver’s of Fraud

Wards All

Affected:

To: Licensing Sub-Committee  On: 14™ August 2014

Key Decision: No

Chang
Budge

e to No Change to Policy No
t: Framework:

Contact Officer: Steve Cox
Telephone: 01803 208034

Y8 E.mail: Steve.cox@torbay.qov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve

1.1 This report concerns a Torbay Council Licensed Driver who has pleaded guilty
and been convicted of claiming £9,768.76 of benefits whilst working as a part time
taxi driver, contrary to Sections one and two Fraud Act 2006. This report is
addressing whether the licensed driver remains a ‘fit and proper person’ to hold
a Torbay Council Driver’s Licence.

2. Recommendation(s) for decision

2.1 There is no recommendation.

3. Key points and reasons for recommendations

3.1 By the provisions of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976,
Torbay Council is the Licensing Authority in respect of Hackney Carriages,
Private Hire Vehicles and their drivers within Torbay.

3.2 Sections 51 and 59 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
respectively state that a district council shall not grant a licence to drive a private
hire vehicle or hackney carriage unless they are satisfied that the driver is a fit
and proper person to hold a driver’s licence’.

3.3  Torbay Council is in receipt of information in the form of an article from the

Herald Express that on or around the 17" July 2014, Mrs Joyce Daulby had
“pleaded guilty to five counts of fraud by false representation after claiming
nearly £10,000 in benefits she was not entitled to. Torquay Magistrates Court
heard that Joyce Daulby, fraudulently claimed £9,768.76 in benefits after failing
to disclose that she was working part-time as a taxi driver.” This is contrary to
Sections 1 and 2 Fraud Act 2006. See Appendix one and three.

Page 44



3.4  On the 24™ July 2014 Mrs Joyce Daulby was informed by letter which stated that
matter was likely to be heard at a Licensing Sub-Committee hearing and whether
she wished to submit anything to be included within the committee report, both in
relation to the offence and in relation to not advising Torbay Council of that
conviction within 7 days, contrary to Torbay Council’s Hackney Carriage and
Private Hire Policy. The letter was hand delivered to her address, which is different
to that included within the Herald Express article. See Appendix Two.

3.5 No correspondence or contact has since been received from Mrs Joyce Daulby
after that letter was hand delivered.

3.6  Fraud including benefit fraud is defined as dishonesty within Torbay Council’'s
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Policy, and the ‘Licensing Authority may refuse to
renew, suspend or revoke the licence’ upon conviction.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the Supporting
Information.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Page 45



Supporting information to Report

A1.

A11

A1.2

A1.3

A14

A1.5

A1.6

A1.7

A1.8

Introduction and history

By the provisions of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976,
Torbay Council is the Licensing Authority in respect of Hackney Carriages,
Private Hire Vehicles and their drivers within Torbay.

Sections 51 and 59 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
respectively state that a district council shall not grant a licence to drive a private
hire vehicle or hackney carriage unless they are satisfied that the driver is a ‘fit
and proper person to hold a driver’s licence’.

Section 61 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 states that a
district council may suspend or revoke or refuse to renew the licence of a driver
of a hackney carriage or a private hire vehicle on any of the following grounds:—

(a) that he has since the grant of the licence—

(i) been convicted of an offence involving dishonesty, indecency or
violence; or

(ii) been convicted of an offence under or has failed to comply with
the provisions of the Act of 1847 or of this Part of this Act; or

(b) any other reasonable cause.

Torbay Council is in receipt of information in the form of an article from the
Herald Express that on or around the 17" July 2014, Mrs Joyce Daulby had
“pleaded guilty to five counts of fraud by false representation after claiming
nearly £10,000 in benefits she was not entitled to. Torquay Magistrates Court
heard that Joyce Daulby, fraudulently claimed £9,768.76 in benefits after failing
to disclose that she was working part-time as a taxi driver.” This is contrary to
Sections 1 and 2 Fraud Act 2006. See Appendix one.

On the 24™ July 2014 Mrs Joyce Daulby was informed by letter which stated that
matter was likely to be heard at a Licensing Sub-Committee hearing and whether
she wished to submit anything to be included within the committee report, both in
relation to the offence and in relation to not advising Torbay Council of that
conviction within 7 days, contrary to Torbay Council’'s Hackney Carriage and
Private Hire Policy. The letter was hand delivered to her address, which is different
to that included within the Herald Express article. See Appendix Two.

No correspondence or contact has since been received from Mrs Joyce Daulby
after that letter was hand delivered.

The details of the Magistrates Court hearing are confirmed in the Memorandum
of an Entry dated 17" July 2014. See Appendix three.

Section 2.2 of Appendix One of Torbay Council’'s Hackney Carriage and Private
Hire Policy says

In the case of a licensed driver being convicted of an offence involving
dishonesty the Licensing Authority may refuse to renew, suspend or revoke the
licence. If a licence is revoked, no further application will be considered until a
period of at least three years free from the date of conviction of this type has

Page 46



elapsed.

Dishonesty is defined in Section 2.3 as

Offences of Dishonesty include:

* Theft

* Burglary

* Fraud including benefit fraud

* Handling or receiving stolen goods

* Forgery

» Conspiracy to defraud

» Obtaining money or property by deception

* Other deception

* Any similar offences of dishonesty where the conviction is less than three years
prior to the date of application

A1.9 Section 9.3 of Appendix One of Torbay Council’s Hackney Carriage and Private
Hire Policy says

Convictions of any description committed by bot hackney carriage proprietors,
private hire drivers and operators during the duration of their licence must be
declared to the Licensing Authority in writing immediately and in any case no
later than 7 days.

A1.10 Torbay Council’'s Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Licensing Policy says

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

General Policy
Each case will be decided on its own merits.

The Licensing Authority has a duty to ensure, so far as possible, that
applicants are fit and proper’ persons to hold licenses and in the absence
of a judicially approved definition of “fit and proper”, the Licensing
Authority use the test of:

“‘Would the Officer charged with the ability to grant a licence allow their
son or daughter, spouse or partner, mother or father, grandson or
granddaughter, or any other person for whom they care, to get into a
licensed vehicle with the applicant alone”

The wording of this test originates from Button, J. T. H. (1999),
Taxis —
Licensing Law and Practice, Butterworths, London.

The overriding consideration is the safety of the public. The Licensing
Authority has a duty to ensure so far as possible that those licensed to
drive hackney carriage and private hire vehicles are suitable persons to
do so, that they are safe drivers with good driving records and adequate
experience, sober, courteous, mentally and physically fit. An aspect of this
is the extent to which previous convictions, including but not limited to
convictions of dishonesty, sexual offences, traffic offences, violence and

Page 47



drugs, indicate that a person is not a fit and proper’ person and would not
take advantage of passengers or abuse or assault them.

1.4  Simply remaining free from convictions will not generally be regarded as
sufficient evidence that a person is a fit and proper’ person to hold a
licence. Some discretion may be appropriate if the offence is isolated and
there are mitigating circumstances. However, the overriding consideration
should be the protection of the public. The following examples afford a
general guide on the actions to be taken where convictions are admitted
or discovered.

A1.11 There is no recommendation.

A1.12 There is a right of Appeal against the Licensing Sub-Committees decision to the
Magistrates’ Court within 21 days from the date of a Notice following the decision

A2. Risk assessment of preferred option

A2.1 Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1Having pleaded guilty, Mrs Joyce Daulby has been convicted of an offence of
fraud on the public purse. If Mrs Daulby retains her Torbay Council issued
Drivers Licence, there may be as a result of this conviction, a risk in undermining

public confidence in Torbay Council as a taxi licensing authority and in its Policy.

A2.1.21f Mrs Joyce Daulby’s Torbay Council issued Drivers Licence is suspended or
revoked then there is a risk of this decision being appealed.

A3. Options
A3.1 The options are:

(1) to suspend Mrs Joyce Daulby’s Torbay Council Driver’'s Licence,
without immediate effect;

(i) to suspend Mrs Joyce Daulby’s Torbay Council Driver’s Licence,
with immediate effect;

(i)  to revoke Mrs Joyce Daulby’s Torbay Council Driver’s Licence.
(iv)  toissue Mrs Daulby with a warning
(V) to do nothing.

A4. Summary of resource implications

A4.1 There are some resource implications if there is an Appeal to the Magistrates’
Court.

A5. What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

A5.1 There are no equalities or environmental sustainability issues. However, should

Page 48



Mrs Joyce Daulby’s continue to work as a Torbay Council Licensed Driver, there
is a potential crime and disorder risk, due to her current and recent conviction.

A6. Consultation and Customer Focus

A6.1 There has been no public consultation on this matter and there is no requirement
for the Committee to consult the public in this matter.

A7. Are there any implications for other Business Units?

A7.1 There are no implications for other business units.

Annexes

Appendix 1 Herald express article dated 17 July 2014.
Appendix 2 Letter to Mrs Joyce Daulby dated 24" July 2014
Appendix 3 Memorandum of an Entry dated 17" July 2014

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

None

Page 49



Agenda ltem 7
Appendix 1

Taxi driver admits nearly £10,000 benefit
fraud

By Herald Express | Posted: July 17, 2014

A TORQUAY woman taxi driver has pleaded guilty to five counts of fraud by false representation
after claiming nearly £10,000 in benefits she was not entitled to.

Torquay Magistrates Court heard that Joyce Daulby, fraudulently claimed £9,768.76 in benefits
after failing to disclose that she was working part-time as a taxi driver.

The court heard from Chris Bittlestone, prosecuting, that Daulby's claim was fraudulent from the
outset, with her claim beginning on May 1 and her beginning work on May 2.

He added that it appeared that this initially began out of financial concerns, but it carried on as
'she could not see the wood for the trees'.

Mr Philip Myles, mitigating, said that there was a complicated set of circumstances that had
initially led to a change in benefits that she was entitled to.

The case was adjourned until Monday, August 11, for a pre-sentence report to be carried out.

Daulby was granted unconditional bail.

Read more: http://www.torquayheraldexpress.co.uk/Torquay-woman-guilty-nearly-10-000-
benefit-fraud/story-21652365-detail/story. htiml#ixzz399CZluSy

Read more at http://www.torquayheraldexpress.co.uk/Torquay-woman-guilty-nearly-10-000-
benefit-fraud/story-21652365-detail/story. htmI#SSLh7QuBIxW9ioHM.99

Page 50



Agenda ltem 7
Appendix 2

COUNCIL -~ -~ s Please reply to: Mr Steve Cox
~ Community Safety

c/o Town Hall
Castle Circus
TORQUAY
Devon

TQ1 3DR

My ref: R:207183/SJC
Ms Joyce Daulby Your ref:
Telephone: 01803 208025
Website:
Date: 24 July 2014

(address removed)

Dear Ms Daulby
Re: Prosecution for Benefit Fraud at Torquay Magistrate’s Court

It has been brought to my attention that you have very recently pleaded guilty to nearly £10,000 of
benefit fraud. This conviction fits within the criteria covered by Appendix A, Section 2: Dishonesty
of Torbay Council’'s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Policy (May 2013). This can be found on
page 27. You have also not complied with condition 6.4 on page 13 of that same policy. This is to
inform the Local Authority of that conviction within 5 working days.

| therefore have the duty to refer the matter to Licensing Sub-Committee for their consideration.
This will result in a hearing, which | currently anticipate taking place during the morning of
Thursday 14" August 2014 at the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR.

The purpose of writing is to give you an opportunity to include any information in that committee
report so the Committee can consider it before the hearing. This is not a re-hearing of the court
case, but an opportunity for you to present any mitigating or other information regarding this
matter.

| recommend that you make yourself available for that morning/lunch period so you have the
opportunity to speak and answer any questions, but | will confirm the exact time of the hearing and
send you the committee report. You are entitled to be represented, should you wish to be.

If you cannot make that date or wish to discuss anything with me then please contact me, though
please note | am now away from the office until Monday 28" July 2014. Otherwise speak with
Craig Noble.

Should you need to contact us please quote the reference number above.
Yours sincerely

Mr Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager Commercial

Please note that, apart from personal details subject to the Data Protection Act, information
contained in this letter may be divulged to members of the public under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000.

Schools and services for children and young people e social care and housing e recycling, waste
disposal and clean streets ® community safety ® roads and transportation e town planning e
tourism, harbours and economic regenera]t_‘rxa caggumer protection and licensing e leisure,

museums, libraries and arts

If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.



MEMORANDUM of an ENTRY entered in the REGISTER of the South and West Devon Magistrates’ Court LJA: 1302
REGISTER for 17/07/2014 (AM) Court Torquay Magistrates' Court

Joyce Anne DAULBY Case Number: 1400173468
Defendant Present: Yes
Attending Solicitor: Mr Miles
Informant: CPS Crown Prosecution Service
URN: 77F12073414
Post-Hearing Custody Status: Unconditional bail

1 FA06001 RU
On 08/05/2012 at Torquay in the county of Devon committed fraud in that you Remanded on unconditional bail until 11/08/2014 at 14:00 in Courtrcom 01, Torquay
dishonestly made a false representation, namely you failed to declare that you Magistrates' Court. Adjournment reason: for a pre-senience report o be prepared. High
were in receipt of earnings from self employment, intending to make a gain, CP. Defendant to attend.

namely Job Seekers Allowance, for yourself.
Contrary to sections 1 and 2 of the Fraud Act 2006.
ASN/Seq No.: 1400000000001136162T/

Plea: Indicated plea of Guilty - 17/07/2014

2 FA06001 RU
On 12/07/2012 at Torquay in the county of Devon committed fraud in that you Remanded on unconditicnal bail until 11/08/2014 at 14:00 in Courtroom 01, Torquay O
dishonestly made a false representation, namely failed to declare that you were  Magistrates' Court. Adjournment reason: for a pre-sentence report to be prepared. I_o%
in receipt of earnings from self employment, intending to make a gain, namely CP. Defendant to attend.
employment support allowance, for yourself.

Contrary to sections 1 and 2 of the Fraud Act 2006.
ASN/Seq No.: 1400000000001136162T/

e b2

Plea: Indicated plea of Guilty - 17/07/2014

™M

X FA06002 RU .

© Between 07/05/2012 and 31/03/2013 at Torquay in the county of Devon Remanded on unconditional bail until 11/08/2014 at 14:00 in Courtroom 01, Torquay

m committed fraud in that you dishonestly failed to disclose to Torbay Council Magistrates' Court. Adjournment reason: for a pre-sentence report to be prepared. High

o information, namely that you were in receipt of earnings from self employment, CP. Defendant to attend.

o which you were under a legat duty to disclose, intending, by that failure, to make

A a gain, namely council tax benefit, for yourself.
Contrary to sections 1 and 3 of the Fraud Act 2006.
ASN/Seq No.: 1400000000001136162T/
Plea; Indicated plea of Guilty - 17/07/2014

4 FA06001 RU

Agenda ltem 7

Page No.: 1



MEMORANDUM of an ENTRY entered in the REGISTER of the South and West Devon Magistrates' Court LJA: 1302
REGISTER for 17/07/2014 (AM) Court Torquay Magistrates’ Court

On 13/04/2013 at Torquay in the county of Devon committed fraud in that you Remanded on unconditional bail until 11/08/2014 at 14:00 in Courtroom 01, Torquay
dishonestly made a false representation, :m_._,_o_xr_“m__ma to declare that you were  Magistrates' Court, Adjournment reason: for a pre-sentence report to be prepared. High
in receipt of earnings from self employment, inteAding to make a gain, namely CP. Defendant to attend.

income support, for yourselif.

Contrary to sections 1 and 2 of the Fraud Act 2006.

ASN/Seq No.: 1400000000001136162T/

Plea: Indicated plea of Guilty - 17/07/2014

5 FA06001 RU
On 20/12/2012 at Torguay in the county of Devon committed fraud in-that you Remanded on unconditional bail until 11/08/2014 at 14:00 in Courtroom 01, Torquay
dishonestly made a false representation, namely that you were in receipt of Magistrates’ Court. Adjournment reason: for a pre-sentence report to be prepared. High
earnings from self employment, intending to make a gain, namely income CP. Defendant to attend.

support, for yourself.
Contrary to sections 1 and 2 of the Fraud Act 2006.
ASN/Seq No.: 1400000000001136162T/

™M
Lo
Plea: Indicated plea of Guilty - 17/07/2014 %u
©
o

| certify the above extract to be a true copy

Date Printed: 01/08/2014 of the said Magistrates’ Court.

Page No.: 2



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Licensing Act 2003 Œ An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect of Abbey Service Station, Avenue Road, Torquay TQ2 5LG
	14082014 Abbey Service Station (Var) App 1.pdf
	14082014 Abbey Service Station (Var) App 2.pdf
	14082014 Abbey Service Station (Var) App 3.pdf
	14082014 Abbey Service Station (Var) App 4.docx
	14082014 Abbey Service Station (Var) App 5

	7 Conviction of Torbay Council Licensed Driver of Fraud
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3


